
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Date: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 

PLEASE NOTE: A link to the meeting can be found below: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg 

 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  
 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 

 

 

2.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT HALE TAVERN, 112-114 ASHLEY 
ROAD, HALE, ALTRINCHAM WA14 2UN   

 

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

 

 
 
 

1 - 112 

 
 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 
 

 
Membership of the Committee 
 

Councillors B. Brotherton, J. Holden and S. Taylor 
 

 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg


Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday, 9 August 2023 

   
 

 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 

Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer 
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 1 August 2023 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford  

M32 0TH. 
 



 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date:   9th August 2023 
Report for:   Decision: Determination of Application  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 

 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 

LICENSING ACT 2003 AT HALE TAVERN, 112-114 ASHLEY ROAD, HALE, 
ALTRINCHAM WA14 2UN  

 

 
Summary 

 

 

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an 
application for a new premises licence in respect of Hale Tavern, 112-114 Ashley 
Road, Hale, Altrincham WA14 2UN having regard to representations received and the 

requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee; 

 
(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 

within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions. 

(ii) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as 
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and 

promote the licensing objectives; or 
(iii) To reject the application. 

 

 
   

Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:    Stacey Hilton, Licensing Officer.   

Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 

Background Papers:  None. 
 
Appendices:   A) Application for a New Premises Licence 

B) Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert 
C) Previous Licence for Spice Lounge  

D) Representation from Environmental Health 
E) Representations from Residents 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
1.0 APPLICATION 

 

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended 

to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 
 

 The sale of alcohol 

 The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

 Regulated entertainment 

 The provision of late night refreshment 
 

This application was submitted by, Hale Tavern Ltd in respect of Hale Tavern 
112-114 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham WA14 2UN. 
 

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following hours: 
 

Live Music – Indoors  

Sunday – Wednesday 10:00 – 00:00 
Thursday – Saturday 10:00 – 01:00 

 
Recorded Music – Indoors 

Sunday – Wednesday 10:00 – 00:00 
Thursday – Saturday – 10:00 – 01:00 
 

Late Night Refreshment – Indoors  

Sunday – Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 

Thursday – Saturday 23:00 – 01:00 
 
Alcohol – On  

Sunday – Wednesday 10:00 – 00:00 
Thursday – Saturday 10:00 – 01:00 

 
Opening Hours  

Sunday – Wednesday 10:00 – 00:00 

Thursday – Saturday 10:00 – 01:00 
 

1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.  
The application including operating schedule and noise management plan has 
been attached as Appendix A. Photographs of the blue notice in place and 

copy of newspaper advert are attached as Appendix B. 
 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 

 

2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: “A 3-storey terrace property 
within the village of Hale (previously an Italian Restaurant & bar - Trattoria Alla 

Scala), within a row of mixed-use retail premises and within the village location 
of a mixture of commercial/residential properties. The property comprises a 
main entrance which leads into small vestibule with fire doors(x2) to first floor & 

ground floor. Basement floor (accessible from ground floor consists of kitchen 
preparation, larder/storage area, refrigeration units, male/female toilet), ground 

floor (small bar, serviceable tables, toilet & access to rear patio/garden, 1st floor 
(bar area & tables/function room, toilets).” A copy of the previous licence (Spice 
Lounge) is attached as Appendix C. 

Page 2



 
3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 
3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional 

measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing 
objectives as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003.  They are listed 
below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:  

 

 

1. All staff to be trained in the prevention of underage sales to a level 
commensurate with their duties. All such training to be updated as 
necessary, for instance when legislation changes, and should include 

training on how to deal with difficult customers. The training should be 
clearly documented and signed and dated by both the trainer and the 

member of staff receiving it. The documentation shall be available for 
inspection on request by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a 
constable. 

 
2. An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented, and 

advertised within the premise such as “Challenge 25” whereby an accepted 
form of photographic identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold 
to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. Acceptable proof of 

age shall include identification bearing the customers photograph, date of birth 
and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of 

identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card 
driving licence and passport.  
 

3. Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the Challenge 25 
scheme shall be displayed at the premises, including a Challenge 25 sign of at 

least A5 size at the entrance to the premises and where practicable at each 
point of sale. 
 

4. The premises licence holder shall require the DPS, or in his/her absence 
other responsible person, to keep an 'incident/refusals logbook in a bound book 

in which full details of all incidents are recorded. This shall include details of any 
refused sales and shall give details of the persons involved, incident 
description, time and date, actions taken and outcome of the situation. This 

shall be completed as soon as possible and, in any case, no later than the 
close of business on the day of the incident. The time and date when the report 

was completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry. The logbook is to be 
kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced to an authorised officer 
of the Licensing Authority or a constable when required. 

 
5. The premises license holder, or the person appointed by the premises 

licence holder to oversee the premises when licensable activities are taking 
place, shall provide or have the unhampered use of a telephone on the licensed 
premises for use in an emergency. In premises that do not have the benefit of a 

permanent phone installation then a mobile phone must be available 
 

 
6. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any bottles or glasses are 
removed from persons leaving the premises. 

 

Page 3



7. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all drinking glasses used within 
the premises are of toughened or safety glass to the appropriate safety 

standard, in that they shall not produce sharp shards when broken. 
 

 
8. The licence holder shall determine the occupant capacity of the premises 
based on documented risk assessment. The risk assessment must consider all 

relevant factors including space, means of access and egress, toilet provision, 
load bearing capacity of floors, ventilation, etc. and must be reviewed regularly, 

and if circumstances change. 
 
9. Where necessary separate occupancy levels must be set for different parts 

of the premises. 
 

10. The premises licence holder shall ensure that they consult the Health and 
Safety Department of Trafford Borough Council and any other relevant authority 
(for example the Fire Rescue Service regarding emergency evacuation 

limitations) as to the occupancy figure. Confirmation of the consultation and any 
outcomes shall form an integral part of the risk assessment on which the 

capacity figure is based. 
 
11. The capacity figure proposed by the premises licence holder shall be 

notified to the Licensing Authority in writing prior to the commencement of the 
licence. 

 
12. Measures must be put in place to ensure that the capacity is not exceeded 
at any time. 

 
13. All documentation pertaining to the proposed figure must be kept on the 

premises and must be available immediately on request to any authorised 
officer of the Licensing Authority or a constable. 
 

 
14. CCTV is a key tool in the management and control of premises, not only 

providing the Police with evidence of crime but also for the premises licence 
holder as it can provide an overview of the whole premises and assist in 
management decision. 

 
15. CCTV shall be in use at the premises. 

 
16. Where a CCTV system is to be installed, extended, or replaced, it shall be 
to an appropriate standard as agreed with the Licensing Authority in 

consultation with the Police. Where a CCTV system is to be installed it shall be 
fully operational before the licence is used to authorise licensable activities. 

 
17. The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and 
continually record when licensable activity takes place and for a period of two 

hours afterwards. 
 

18. The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are 6 
retained for a period of 31 days. This image retention period may be reviewed 
as appropriate by the Licensing Authority 

 

Page 4



19. The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the 
real time image screen. 

 
20. If the CCTV equipment (Including any mobile units in use at the premises) 

breaks down the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the designated 
premises supervisor, or in his/her absence other responsible person, verbally 
informs the Licensing Authority and the Police as soon as is reasonably 

practicable. This information shall be contemporaneously recorded in the 
incident report register and shall include the time, date and means this was 

done and to whom the information was reported. Equipment failures shall be 
repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable and without 
undue delay. The Licensing Authority and the Police shall be informed when 

faults are rectified. 
 

21. The premises license holder shall provide training for all staff to ensure that 
they are familiar with all means of ingress and egress and the appropriate 
procedures in case of any emergencies that require an immediate evacuation of 

the premises. 
 

22. A record of the training shall be maintained and shall be available upon 
request by officers of the Trafford Borough Council. 
 

23. All staff are to be trained with respect to underage sales, such training to be  
updated as necessary when legislation changes and should include training in 

how to refuse sales to difficult customers. 
 
24. A record of all staff training shall be maintained at the premises and made 

immediately available upon request to an authorised officer of the Licensing 
Authority or the Police. The documentation relating to training should extend 

back to a period of three years and should specify the time, date, and details of 
the persons both providing the training and receiving the training. 
 

25. A proactive approach to the control and management of the use of illegal 
substances will assist to prevent criminal activity. 

 
26. Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs, defined as Class A, B or C 
controlled substances under the Misuse of Drugs Act, or weapons are being 

carried, the premises licence holder shall ensure that the outer clothing, 
pockets, and bags of those entering the premises are searched by personnel. 

In any event where controlled substances or weapons are found, the premises 
licence holder shall ensure that the designated premises supervisor or 
nominated person shall immediately inform the Police. 

 
27. The premises licence holder shall put up a clearly visible notice advising 

those attending that the Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession 
of controlled substances or weapons. 
 

 
28. The premises licence holder shall ensure participation in any Pub Watch or 

similar scheme operating in the locality of the licensed premises. 
 

29. All safety signs warning customers about the risks to their health and safety 

are to comply with British Standards: Safety Signs and signals. 
 

Page 5



30. Fire extinguishers will be in situ, regularly inspected & maintained 
 

31. Exit doors will be regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily 
 

32. Fire safety signs are adequately illuminated 
 
33. Smoke & heat detectors & electronic fire sounder are located on premises 

and maintained regularly 
 

34. Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be 
available on the premises. 
 

35.At least one suitable trained First Aider will be on duty when the public are 
present. First Aiders will be trained to deal with drug and alcohol related 

problems. 
 
36. A full CCTV system will be maintained & operated at the premises with 

images maintained & stored for 28 days 
 

37. Noise nuisance arising from the operation of premises is a common factor 
in complaints from local residents. The following conditions are therefore aimed 
at controlling the incidents of noise breakout which undermines the prevention 

of nuisance objective. A NMP (Noise Management Plan) has been separately 
submitted in support of this objective. 

 
38. Music shall not be played at a level that will cause unreasonable 
disturbance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity. 

 
39. Except for access and egress all doors and windows shall be kept closed 

after 22.00 hours. 
 
40. No speakers for amplification of music shall be placed on the outside of the 

premises or on the outside of any building forming a part of the premises. 
 

41. A noise limiting device shall be used in relation to all sound amplification 
equipment used in conjunction with the Premises Licence. The noise limiting 
device shall be properly secured so that it cannot be tampered with. 

 
42. The manager, licence holder or other competent person shall carry out 

observations in the vicinity of the properties at Ashley Road, Hale (at the 
curtilage of nearest Noise Sensitive Dwellings) whilst the Premises Licence is 
being exercised in order to establish whether there is a noise breakout from the 

premises. If the observation reveals noise breakout at a level likely to cause 
disturbance to the occupants of properties in the vicinity, then the volume of 

music shall be reduced to a level that does not cause nuisance. 
 
43. Clear notices displayed at all points where customers leave the building 

must instruct them to respect the needs of local residents and leave the 
premises and the area quietly  

 
44. Outdoor lighting shall be positioned, so far as is reasonably practicable, so 
as to limit its intrusion into residential accommodation in the vicinity of the 

licensed premises whilst maintaining an adequate level of lighting for the safe 
access and egress of customers and persons employed at the premises. 

Page 6



 
45. No refuse of any sort will be put out between 22:00 and 07:00hrs nightly. 

 

46. The protection of children from harm is a most important issue. It is hoped 

that family friendly premises will thrive, but the risk of harm to children remains 
paramount. The general relaxation in the Licensing Act giving accompanied 
children greater access to licensed premises is a positive step, aimed at 

bringing about a social change in family friendly leisure. 
Clearly this relaxation places additional responsibilities upon licence holders. 

However, it is also recognised that parents and others accompanying children 
also have responsibilities. It will be ensured that the Protection of Children from 
harm is undertaken in the following ways: 

 
47. The premises operates a proof of age policy. 

 
48. No unaccompanied child under 16 to be permitted onto the premises 
 

49. Children will NOT be permitted at the bar area 
 

50. Signage will be displayed highlighting the law in relationship to children & 
alcohol  
 

51. Staff with be provided with regular training on the law relating to 
unaccompanied children on licensed premises and underage sales, and how to 

verify a customer’s age. This should include what are acceptable forms of ID 
and how to spot fake ID. 
 

51. Only accepted suitable forms of ID as proof of age, i.e., photographic 
driving licence, a passport or a proof of age card, such as the PASS card from 

the national Proof of Age Standards Scheme bearing the PASS hologram will 
be accepted. 
 

3.2      The operating Schedule is included within Appendix A. 

 
3.3 The below conditions were agreed with Greater Manchester Police by the 

applicant after correspondence with Responsible Authorities during the 
consultation period. The conditions shall be attached to the licence if granted: 

 
52. The premises licence holder/ DPS shall carry out a risk assessment in 

respect of the provision of door supervisors. When that risk assessment deems 

it necessary, an appropriate number of SIA registered door staff shall be 

employed at the premises. Door supervisors, when employed, shall wear high 

visibility armbands. 

53. CCTV to be installed and maintained in working order covering licensed 

area, CCTV images to be retained for 28 days and produced to Authorised 

Officers of Trafford Council and Police upon request. An employee will be 

trained in relation to use of CCTV equipment on site whenever licensable 

activities are taking place. 

54. Challenge 25 policy will be in place and staff will be supported in checking 

ID’s and refusal where necessary. 

Page 7



55. Outside areas will not be used after 21:00 hours (except smoking). 

4.0 CONSULTATION  

 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester 

Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution 
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration 
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading 

Standards and Public Health. 
 
4.2  Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, a representation was received 

from Jonathan Lambert, an Environmental Health Officer, in relation to public 
safety, attached as Appendix D.  

 
4.3 Representations have been received from local residents in relation to: 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and The 
Protection of Children from Harm. Representations are attached as Appendix 
E. 

 
4.4 A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the 

applicant.  
  
4.5 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time, date 

and location of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed 
of their right to attend. 

            
 
5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are 

deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  They must 
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other 
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions 

must be given to the applicant.  
 

5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be 

on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application. 

 
5.3      The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant 

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and 
reasons should be given for any departure. 

 
5.4      There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date 

the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

Operating Schedule 

 

 
Hale Tavern Ltd 

112-114 Ashley Road 

Hale 

Cheshire  

WA14 2UN 

 

  

Page 43



 

 

OFFICIAL 

This operating schedule is to support the application of premise licence for 
Hale Tavern, 112-114 Ashley Rd, Hale.  The premise is proposed to be a 

restaurant and bar, located on Ashley Rd in the village of Hale.  The premise is 

on a row of mixed-use businesses and an area of both residential and 

commercial properties.   

The applicant and DPS is an experienced DPS having successfully run the King 

George in Hale for 9 years with no complaints or issues, managing large 

numbers of Altrincham fans and away fans on match days and demonstrating 

commitment and understanding of the requirements of a licensed premise in 

close proximity to residential properties. 

The main purpose of this operating schedule is to ensure and demonstrate 

commitment to fulfilling all requirements of the licencing objectives and 

promote the following licensing objectives: 

 

• PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

• PUBLIC SAFETY 

• PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

• PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 

 

(i)  Prevention of crime & disorder   

Control and management of the sale of alcohol 

All staff to be trained in the prevention of underage sales to a level commensurate with their duties. 

All such training to be updated as necessary, for instance when legislation changes, and should 

include training on how to deal with difficult customers. The training should be clearly documented 

and signed and dated by both the trainer and the member of staff receiving it. The documentation 

shall be available for inspection on request by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a 

constable.  

(i) An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented, and advertised within 

the premise such as “Challenge 25” whereby an accepted form of photographic 

identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be 

under 25 years of age. Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the 

customers photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure. 

Suitable means of identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card 

driving licence and passport.  

Page 44



 

 

OFFICIAL 

(ii) Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the Challenge 25 scheme shall be 

displayed at the premises, including a Challenge 25 sign of at least A5 size at the entrance to 

the premises and where practicable at each point of sale. 

(iii) The premises licence holder shall require the DPS, or in his/her absence other responsible 

person, to keep an 'incident/refusals logbook in a bound book in which full details of all 

incidents are recorded. This shall include details of any refused sales and shall give details of 

the persons involved, incident description, time and date, actions taken and outcome of the 

situation. This shall be completed as soon as possible and, in any case, no later than the 

close of business on the day of the incident. The time and date when the report was 

completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry. The logbook is to be kept on the 

premises at all times and shall be produced to an authorised officer of the Licensing 

Authority or a constable when required.  

(iv) The premises license holder, or the person appointed by the premises licence holder to 

oversee the premises when licensable activities are taking place, shall provide or have the 

unhampered use of a telephone on the licensed premises for use in an emergency. In 

premises that do not have the benefit of a permanent phone installation then a mobile 

phone must be available 

Prevention of glassing incidents  

(i) The premises licence holder shall ensure that any bottles or glasses are removed from 

persons leaving the premises.  

(ii) The premises licence holder shall ensure that all drinking glasses used within the premises 

are of toughened or safety glass to the appropriate safety standard, in that they shall not 

produce sharp shards when broken. 

 

Measures will be put in place to ensure the safety of customers entering, exiting and whilst on the 

premises. 

(i) The licence holder shall determine the occupant capacity of the premises based on documented 

risk assessment.  The risk assessment must consider all relevant factors including space, means 

of access and egress, toilet provision, load bearing capacity of floors, ventilation, etc. and must 

be reviewed regularly, and if circumstances change.  

(ii) Where necessary separate occupancy levels must be set for different parts of the premises. 

(iii) The premises licence holder shall ensure that they consult the Health and Safety Department of 

Trafford Borough Council and any other relevant authority (for example the Fire Rescue Service 

regarding emergency evacuation limitations) as to the occupancy figure. Confirmation of the 

consultation and any outcomes shall form an integral part of the risk assessment on which the 

capacity figure is based.  

(iv) The capacity figure proposed by the premises licence holder shall be notified to the Licensing 

Authority in writing prior to the commencement of the licence.  

(v) Measures must be put in place to ensure that the capacity is not exceeded at any time.  

(vi) All documentation pertaining to the proposed figure must be kept on the premises and must be 

available immediately on request to any authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a 

constable. 

 

 

Page 45



 

 

OFFICIAL 

Provision of CCTV 

 CCTV is a key tool in the management and control of premises, not only providing the Police with 

evidence of crime but also for the premises licence holder as it can provide an overview of the whole 

premises and assist in management decision. 

 CCTV shall be in use at the premises.  

(i) Where a CCTV system is to be installed, extended, or replaced, it shall be to an 

appropriate standard as agreed with the Licensing Authority in consultation with the 

Police. Where a CCTV system is to be installed it shall be fully operational before the 

licence is used to authorise licensable activities.  

(ii) The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record 

when licensable activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards. 

(iii) The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are 6 retained for a 

period of 31 days. This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by the 

Licensing Authority  

(iv) The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real time 

image screen. 

(v) If the CCTV equipment (Including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks down 

the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the designated premises supervisor, or in 

his/her absence other responsible person, verbally informs the Licensing Authority and 

the Police as soon as is reasonably practicable. This information shall be 

contemporaneously recorded in the incident report register and shall include the time, 

date and means this was done and to whom the information was reported. Equipment 

failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable and without 

undue delay. The Licensing Authority and the Police shall be informed when faults are 

rectified.  

 

Staff Training 

 The premises license holder shall provide training for all staff to ensure that they are familiar 

with all means of ingress and egress and the appropriate procedures in case of any emergencies 

that require an immediate evacuation of the premises.  

(i) A record of the training shall be maintained and shall be available upon request by 

officers of the Trafford Borough Council. 

(ii) All staff are to be trained with respect to underage sales, such training to be 

updated as necessary when legislation changes and should include training in how to 

refuse sales to difficult customers.  

(iii)  A record of all staff training shall be maintained at the premises and made 

immediately available upon request to an authorised officer of the Licensing 

Authority or the Police. The documentation relating to training should extend back 

to a period of three years and should specify the time, date, and details of the 

persons both providing the training and receiving the training. 

Control of Drugs  

(i) A proactive approach to the control and management of the use of illegal substances 

will assist to prevent criminal activity.  

Page 46



 

 

OFFICIAL 

(ii)  Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs, defined as Class A, B or C controlled 

substances under the Misuse of Drugs Act, or weapons are being carried, the premises 

licence holder shall ensure that the outer clothing, pockets, and bags of those entering 

the premises are searched by personnel. In any event where controlled substances or 

weapons are found, the premises licence holder shall ensure that the designated 

premises supervisor or nominated person shall immediately inform the Police.  

(iii) The premises licence holder shall put up a clearly visible notice advising those attending 

that the Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances 

or weapons.  

 

Liaison with external agencies and/or local forums  

The premises licence holder shall ensure participation in any Pub Watch or similar scheme operating 

in the locality of the licensed premises. 

 

(ii)   Public Safety 

All safety signs warning customers about the risks to their health and safety are to comply with British 

Standards: Safety Signs and signals. 

 

(i) Fire extinguishers will be in situ, regularly inspected & maintained  

(ii) Exit doors will be regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily 

(iii) Fire safety signs are adequately illuminated 

(iv) Smoke & heat detectors & electronic fire sounder are located on premises and maintained 

regularly  

(v) Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on the 

premises.  

(vi) At least one suitable trained First Aider will be on duty when the public are present. First 

Aiders will be trained to deal with drug and alcohol related problems. 

(vii) A full CCTV system will be maintained & operated at the premises with images 

maintained & stored for 28 days 

 

 

 

 

(iii)  PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

Noise nuisance arising from the operation of premises is a common factor in complaints from local 

residents. The following conditions are therefore aimed at controlling the incidents of noise 

breakout which undermines the prevention of nuisance objective.  A NMP (Noise Management Plan) 

has been separately submitted in support of this objective. 

(i) Music shall not be played at a level that will cause unreasonable disturbance to the 

occupants of any properties in the vicinity.  

(ii) Except for access and egress all doors and windows shall be kept closed after 22.00 hours.  

(iii) No speakers for amplification of music shall be placed on the outside of the premises or on 

the outside of any building forming a part of the premises. 

Page 47



 

 

OFFICIAL 

(iv) A noise limiting device shall be used in relation to all sound amplification equipment used in 

conjunction with the Premises Licence. The noise limiting device shall be properly secured so 

that it cannot be tampered with.  

(v) The manager, licence holder or other competent person shall carry out observations in the 

vicinity of the properties at Ashley Road, Hale (at the curtilage of nearest Noise Sensitive 

Dwellings) whilst the Premises Licence is being exercised in order to establish whether there 

is a noise breakout from the premises. If the observation reveals noise breakout at a level 

likely to cause disturbance to the occupants of properties in the vicinity, then the volume of 

music shall be reduced to a level that does not cause nuisance. 

(vi) Clear notices displayed at all points where customers leave the building must instruct them 

to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly 

(vii)  Outdoor lighting shall be positioned, so far as is reasonably practicable, so as to limit its 

intrusion into residential accommodation in the vicinity of the licensed premises whilst 

maintaining an adequate level of lighting for the safe access and egress of customers and 

persons employed at the premises. 

(viii) No refuse of any sort will be put out between 22:00 and 07:00hrs nightly 

 

 

4. Protection Of Children from Harm 

The protection of children from harm is a most important issue. It is hoped that family 

friendly premises will thrive, but the risk of harm to children remains paramount. The general 

relaxation in the Licensing Act giving accompanied children greater access to licensed 

premises is a positive step, aimed at bringing about a social change in family friendly leisure. 

Clearly this relaxation places additional responsibilities upon licence holders. However, it is 

also recognised that parents and others accompanying children also have responsibilities.  It 

will be ensured that the Protection of Children from harm is undertaken in the following 

ways: 

(i) The premises operates a proof of age policy 

(ii) No unaccompanied child under 16 to be permitted onto the premises 

(iii) Children will NOT be permitted at the bar area 

(iv) Signage will be displayed highlighting the law in relationship to children & alcohol  

(v) Staff with be provided with regular training on the law relating to unaccompanied children on 

licensed premises and underage sales, and how to verify a customer’s age. This should include 

what are acceptable forms of ID and how to spot fake ID.  

(vi) Only accepted suitable forms of ID as proof of age, i.e., photographic driving licence, a passport 

or a proof of age card, such as the PASS card from the national Proof of Age Standards Scheme 

bearing the PASS hologram will be accepted 

 

Page 48



 OFFICIAL 

Noise Management Plan 

 

 

Hale Tavern Ltd 

112-114 Ashley Road 

Hale 

Cheshire  

WA14 2UN 

  

 

  

Page 49



 OFFICIAL 

Introduction 

 

 As professional operators we acknowledge that we have a primary responsibility to ensure 

that our premises do not generate excessive noise disturbance. The purpose of this Noise 

Management Plan is to detail the procedures we adopt to ensure, as far as possible, the 

minimisation of disturbance to local residents by activities in and around Hale Tavern. 

 A balance of needs must be achieved by ensuring social activity is not marred whilst 

controlling potential adverse noise effects. Our aim is to adopt the best practicable options 

to ensure that the conditions of the Licensing Act 2003 are met. This plan has been 

developed to prevent public nuisance and meet the licensing objectives under the Licensing 

Act 2003.  

The plan has been designed to minimise any adverse impact on the natural environment. 

With the Noise Management Plan, we will have the following in place:  

• Robust procedures re noise management at Hale Tavern. 

 • Training for Staff.  

• A dispersal procedure designed to move customers from the premises quickly and quietly 

to have minimum disturbance or nuisance to our neighbours.  

• An ongoing and proactive monitoring process. 

 • A detailed list of steps taken to manage the risks of noise pollution.  

• A detailed complaints investigation system. 

 • A phone number available to members of the public (local residents) to contact the venue 

direct if there are any complaints for pro-active reaction & investigation in a timely manner. 

  

Page 50



 OFFICIAL 

 

The identification of the range of potential noise sources relating to the premises: 

 

HAZARD RISK CONTROL 
Excess noise from Live or 
Recorded Music 

Disturbance to nearby Noise 
Sensitive Receptors 

Noise Controls 
•No external speakers/music 
• Noise Limiter to be installed. 
• Positioning of speakers and 
noise sources to minimise 
escape of noise and potential 
nuisance 
• Doors: Internal additional 
fire doors to reduce noise 
pollution.  
• Doors will remain closed and 
not wedged open at any time, 
save for access and egress. 
 • Windows will be kept closed 
at all times 
• Windows: Double Glazing.  
• Periodic noise monitoring 
will be undertaken outside our 
premise and at the curtilage of 
nearest noise sensitive 
dwellings. 
• Neighbour liaison. We will 
regularly engage with our 
neighbours to ascertain 
whether our operation is 
causing noise nuisance issues 
in neighbouring properties 
providing direct contact details 
should disturbance be caused. 

Noise from Customers 
Smoking outside Premises. 

Disturbance to nearby Noise 
Sensitive Receptors 

• No smoker shelter will be 
provided to discourage 
grouping of smokers in any 
one area 

Noise from Customers Leaving 
Premises 

Disturbance to nearby Noise 
Sensitive Receptors 

Dispersal Policy  
• Staff will be trained on 
dispersal and dedicated to 
after closing make sure 
dispersal takes place in a quiet, 
orderly, and proper manner. 
•Signage displayed on exits 
asking customers to leave the 
premises in a quiet and orderly 
fashion to show respect to 
local neighbours. 

Page 51



 OFFICIAL 

Bottling Up/Out and Refuse 
Collection 

Disturbance to nearby Noise 
Sensitive Receptors 

Refuse  
• No refuse of any sort will be 
put out between 22:00 and 
07:00hrs nightly 

   

 

Page 52



Thursday, June 22, 202336

Digital
Marketing
Simplified.

localiq.co.uk

Grow your
business
with a
marketing
partner
with the
intelligence
and
technology
to get
proven
results.

If you’re ready to make your marketing smart,
call us today on 01202 036171

That feeling when...
YOUR DRIVE LEADS DIRECT

TO THE DEALERSHIP

www.localiq.co.uk/motors

ALCOHOL&Licensing

GOODSVehicleLicensing

GOODSVehicleLicensing

OTHER

Goods Vehicle
Operator’s Licence

South Manchester Scaffolding LTD of neary way

Urmston is applying to change operating centre to

Wild Fowl Farm, Carrington Lane, Carrington M31

4AD as an operating centre for 1 goods vehicle.

Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings)

near the operating centre(s) who believe that their

use or enjoyment of that land would be affected,

should make written representations to the Traffic

Commissioner at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills

Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF, stating their reasons, within

21 days of this notice. Representors must at the

same time send a copy of their representations

to the applicant at the address given at the top of

this notice. A guide to making representations is

available from the Traffic Commissioner’s Office.

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE is hereby given that we HALE TAVERN LTD,
applied on 19th June 2023 for a NEW Premises
Licence to Trafford Council in respect of the
premises known as: Hale Tavern, 112-114 Ashley
Rd, Hale, WA14 2UN under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003 for a licence to provide: Supply
of Alcohol/ Provision of late night refreshment /
Regulated entertainment (Recorded & live music)/
Operating hours: Monday 10.00-00.00, Tuesday
10.00-00.00, Wednesday 10.00-00.00, Thursday
10.00-01.00, Friday 10.00-01.00, Saturday 10.00-
01.00, Sunday 10.00-00.00. Any person wishing to
make representations in relation to this application
may do so by writing to: THE LICENSING SECTION,
TRAFFORD COUNCIL, TRAFFORD TOWN HALL,
TALBOT ROAD, STRETFORD, MANCHESTER,
M32 0TH .Any representation must be submitted
no later than 28 days from the date the application
was accepted. A representation may also be made
to the Licensing Section at the following email
address: licensing@trafford.gov.uk. A copy of
the application for the above licence is kept by
The Licensing Section, at Trafford Council, and is
available via email upon request during the 28day
consultation period. It is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application. The maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction for making
a false statement is unlimited.

CO-OPERATIVE AND
COMMUNITY BENEFIT
SOCIETIES ACT 2014

Notice of Cancellation pursuant
to section 5 of the Act

Notice is hereby given that the
Authority has, pursuant to the
Co-operative and Community
Benefit Societies Act 2014, this
day cancelled the registration of
Mobberley, Ollerton and District
FarmersTradingSociety Limited
(Register no. 21421 R) the
registered office of which is at
Holland House, 1-5 Oakfield,
Sale, Cheshire, M33 6TT. The
grounds of the cancellation are
that the society has wilfully
violated section 89 of the
Co-operative and Community
Benefit Societies Act 2014 by not
submitting to the Authority any
annual returns acceptable for
filing for the society’s financial
years ending 2011 till 2022.
The society ceases to enjoy the
privileges of a registered society,
butwithout prejudice to any liability
incurred by the society, which may
be enforced against it as if such
cancellation had not taken place.

Date: 26 May 2023

CO-OPERATIVE AND
COMMUNITY BENEFIT
SOCIETIES ACT 2014

Notice of Cancellation pursuant
to section 5 of the Act

Notice is hereby given that the
Authority has, pursuant to the
Co-operative and Community
Benefit Societies Act 2014, this day
cancelled the registration of
Stretford Ex-Services and Social
Club Limited (Register no. 8758 R)
the registered office of which is at 30
Talbot Road, Old Trafford,
MANCHESTER, M16 0PF. The
grounds of the cancellation are that
the society has wilfully violated
section 89 of the Co-operative and
Community Benefit Societies Act
2014 by not submitting to the
Authority any annual returns
acceptable for filing for the society’s
financial years ending 2011 till
2022.
The society ceases to enjoy the
privileges of a registered society,
but without prejudice to any liability
incurred by the society, which may
be enforced against it as if such
cancellation had not taken place.
Date: 26 May 2023

Motors Private Motors Wanted

Scrap Metal

Need a reliable
electrician?
Visit our local website
and click on ‘Local Listings’.

Your digital
marketing expert.

PUBLICNOTICES
To advertise telephone:
or email: classifiednorthwest@localiq.co.uk
Planning | Traffic & Roads | Goods Vehicle Licensing Statutory | Alcohol & Licensing
Probate & Trustee | Contract & Tender | Other

01925 596444 option 1

Application for new premise licence under
licensing act 2003

I Ahmed Hamwy have applied on the 14th of June
for a premise licence for the premises known as
Wild Goose 2 Goose Green Altrincham WA14 1DW
The Licence if granted is to enable the following
activities to take Place:
The sale of alcohol by retail Sunday to Thursday
10.00 until 00.00 Friday and Saturday 10.00 until
01.00. Late night refreshment and recorded music
Sunday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00 Friday and
Saturday 23.00 until 01.00 Any objections should
be made in writing no later than 12th July to: Trafford
Licensing Authority, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Rd
Stretford M32 0TH.The Licensing register and
Record of application are available for inspection
at the above office by appointment only. It is an
offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with an application under
the Licensing Act 2003. The offence is subject to
a maximum fine of £5000 on summary conviction.

BMW118 ISE
convertible 2.0, 6 speed, manual 2010, 91,000 FSH,

lady owner, 11 months MOT stop start, half leather 40
plus MPG, lovely condition, ready for summer £4,995

07970350817

Goods Vehicle
Operator’s Licence

David Moore trading as Davis and Moore of Textile
House, Trafford Park Road, Manchester M17 1NJ is
applying to change an existing licence as follows:
To keep an extra 0 goods vehicles and 4 trailers
at the operating centre Moore of Textile House,
Trafford Park Road, Manchester M17 1NJ
Owners or occupiers of land (including buildings)
near the operating centre(s) who believe that their
use or enjoyment of that land would be affected,
should make written representations to the Traffic
Commissioner at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills
Lane, Leeds LS9 6NF, stating their reasons, within
21 days of this notice. Representors must at the
same time send a copy of their representations
to the applicant at the address given at the top of
this notice. A guide to making representations is
available from the Traffic Commissioner’s Office. Page 53



 

Page 54



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

Spice Lounge 
112-114 Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA14 2UN                                                                                                   
Telephone :  0161 929 4444 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
                                                                                                   

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 
 

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 55



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

 WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.  

 
Part 2 

 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
Mr Kashem Ali Tahid 
176 Hamilton Road, Manchester, Manchester, M13 0PG 
 
 

 
01625 527833 

 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

  

 

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL 

 
Mr Faisal Miah                                  
 172 Birchfields Road, Manchester, Manchester, M14 6PE 
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No:  Issued by :  

 

 

ANNEXES 

These conditions should be read in conjunction with plan referenced PL0313 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS  
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
 

 (a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises, or 

  

Page 56



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

  (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 
ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (28th May 2014) 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1: 

 (a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

 (b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula 

   P = D + (D×V) 

 Where 

  (i)  P is the permitted price 

  (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

  and 

 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

 (c)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence 

  (i)  the holder of the premises licence 

  (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 
a licence; 

(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 

Page 57



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

 paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4.     (1)     Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax. 

     (2)    The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (1st October 2014) 
 
5. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises 
 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purposes of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
  (a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to: 
 
   (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

   
   (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 
 

  (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective 

 
  (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective 

 
  (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner 

 
  (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
disability) 

Page 58



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

  
6. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol.  

 
 (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 

that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

 
 (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either: 

  
  (a) a holographic mark  
 or  
  (b) an ultraviolet feature 
 
8. The responsible person must ensure that: 
 
 (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures  

  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
 

 (c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 

 
1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the following hours. On Weekdays 
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday 10.00am until 11.00pm. On 
Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12.00noon to 10.30pm On Good 
Friday, 12.00noon to 10.30pm On Christmas Day, 12.00noon to 3.00pm and 7.00pm to 
10.30pm On New Year’s Eve from the end of licensing hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
licensing hours on the following day (or, if there are no licensing hours on the following day, 

Page 59



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

 midnight on 31st December)  
2. The above restrictions do not prohibit:  
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the 
premises;  
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the 
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;  
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the 
premises by persons taking  meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as 
ancillary to meals;  
(d) consumption of alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any 
person residing in the licensed premises;  
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the vendor of 
the alcohol so ordered;  
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;  
(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or  
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised 
mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;  
(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or  
(i) the supply of  alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person 
residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of 
the alcohol by persons so supplied; or  
(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the 
purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor 
so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying 
on or in charge of the business on the premises.  
3. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted 
hours unless one of the following applies:  
(a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.  
(b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there. 
(c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which 
is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.  
(d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended 
to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is ancillary  
4. In this condition includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of 
alcohol.  But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service 
of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table 
meals. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is 
sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied:  
(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and 
paid for together with the meal;  
(b) for consumption by a person residing in the  premises or his guest and paid for together 
with his accommodation;  
(c) to a canteen or mess.  
5. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence –  
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises, 
or  
(b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 

Page 60



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL0313 

 personal licence is suspended.  
6. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.  
7. Where the premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.  
8. Hot and cold food shall be available at all times when the premises are open to the public.  
9. No application shall be made under the authority of the licence for the grant of consent to an 
occasional licence. 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions Attached After a Hearing of the Licensing Committee 

None 

 
 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 61



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL0313 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

Spice Lounge 
112-114 Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA14 2UN                                                                                                     
Telephone :  0161 929 4444 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
     

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 
 

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Good Friday - 12:00 to 22:30 
Christmas Day - 12:00 to 15:00 
Christmas Day - 19:00 to 22:30 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.  

 
 Page 62



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL0313 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
Mr Kashem Ali Tahid 
176 Hamilton Road, Manchester, Manchester, M13 0PG 
 

 
01625 527833 

 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

 

 

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
Mr Faisal Miah                                  
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No:  Issued by :  

 

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR 
PROHIBITED 

No restrictions. 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT HALE TAVERN, 112-114 ASHLEY ROAD, HALE, ALTRINCHAM WA14 2UN
	Hale Tavern - Appendix A
	Hale Tavern - Appendix B
	Hale Tavern - Appendix C
	Hale Tavern - Appendix D
	Hale Tavern - Appendix E


